
MEMORANDUM 

To: Board of Education 

From: Nick Valderas, Business Manager
708.329.9972 | nvalderas@jsmorton.org

Board Date: October 8. 2025

Re: Approval of 2025-26 Tentative Levy

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The Levy Process requirements state that a school district must estimate the levy 20 days prior to 
adopting the levy. This is done with the approval of the tentative levy. This process established 
whether additional Truth in Taxation requirements must be followed. 

LEVY ESTIMATE:
• Property taxes make up roughly 45% of the district's overall revenue. Next year’s tax 

receipts are based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI), the estimated new growth to 
the tax base, the impact of tax caps, and refunds. The CPI reported as of December 
31st, 2024 is 2.9%

• The estimated increase in operating revenues is 3.08%.
• Overall the district is anticipating on levying $63.7 million dollars which represents a 

total estimated revenue increase of 2.55%
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RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the tentative 2025 tax levy as presented 
and authorize administration to proceed with the necessary Truth in Taxation publication and 
hearing process. 


